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From: Roberto Banegas [Roberto. Banegas@softmotion. net]
Sent:  Monday, July 13, 2009 11:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: natasha.banegas@softmotion.net

Subject: LLC Address Change's Request

Please, this is a request in order to change the Principal and Mailing addresses of Softmotion Networks LLC

e Principal Office (must be a physical address)
o 3415 Galt Ocean Drive , #175
Fort Lauderdale, FiL 33308
Mailing address
o 3415 Galt Ocean Drive , #175
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
o Same information

FEI/EIN {include business name and document file number, if known)
o Same information
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Thank you ! Please let me know if you need more information.. ';'Am e
£z = 1
Sincerely, rg.,:io g —
Mo m
Roberto Banegas, MSc.C.E. ey = O
President and Chief Technical Officer i
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Softmotion Networks LLC =M@
3415 Galt Ocean Drive , #175

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

Office: +1 (954) 769-0055
E-mail:Roberto. Banegas@softmotion.net
Web: www,softmotion.net
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